Veronica P. Arredondo MSN, RN

5403 Constitution Ave.Odessa, TX 79762432-978-7814 vmontano75@yahoo.com

Dedicated skilled Registered Nurse with MSN in Nursing Education with a broad range of healthcare experience including medical surgical and post-partum. Currently employed full-time as an Assistant Clinical Professor. Experience with mentoring students and staff. Fluent in both English and Spanish (verbal and writing).

Education

In progress, Doctor of Nursing Practice (Education track) Arkansas State University	In progress	
Master of Science in Nursing with an Emphasis in Education, (MSN-Ed) GCU	April 2017	
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Angelo State University	December 2014	
Associate of Science in Nursing, Odessa College	December 2007	
Associate of Arts in Broadcasting and Mass Communications, Odessa College	December 1998	

Work Experience

University of Texas Permian Basin	Odessa, TX	August 2021 to Present
-----------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Assistant Clinical Professor. Plan, organize, and assume didactic and clinical instruction to nursing students.

Ector County Independent Schools DistrictOdessa, TXAugust 2018 to Present

School Nurse for Middle School, Providing healthcare to students with acute or chronic health problems Conducting screenings and writing referrals for health services, Developing and monitoring health plans for students

Odessa College	Odessa, TX	March 2018 to Present

Clinical Instructor for the LVN to RN Transition program. Clinical instructor for RN program.

Telemetry Unit Educator, Instructor for BLS/ACLS, Facilitator for Daisy Award, and Facilitator for the Charge Nurse Meetings Basin Health Care, Perioperative Nurse Odessa, TX November 2013-August 2015 Patient admission, prepared patients for surgeries, post-operative care ORMC. Post-Partum. Newborn Nurse Odessa, TX July 2011-August 2020 Maternal and newborn care, patient admissions, quality patient care Basin Orthopedic Surgical Specialists, RN Odessa, TX November 2010-July 2011 **Research Nursing** ORMC, PACU Nurse Odessa. TX June 2010-November 2010 Post-operative patient care Medical Center Hospital, Telemetry RN Odessa. TX February 2009-June 2010 Staff nurse, patient admission, provided quality patient care Willow Creek Children's Clinic, Pediatric RN Odessa, TX July 2008-February 2009 Administered immunizations, patient assessment, provided quality pediatric care ORMC. CCU Nurse Intern Odessa. TX October 2007-July 2008 Provided quality patient care in critical care environment Licensure & Certification **Texas Nursing License Professional Organizations** Current member of the American Nurses Association (ANA) Current Member of the Texas Nurses Association

Volunteer Experience

Habitat for Humanity: housing construction 2015Missions Me: Medical mission to Dominican Republic July 2015United Way of Odessa: created and developed flyers for campaigns 2019, 2020, and 2021.Member of the Board of Directors of the Odessa Day Nursery: 2021